3/3/2021 Mail - DON_DREarlyOutreach - Outlook

Re: 1014 E John - Community Outreach Documentation

DON_DREarlyOutreach <DREarlyOutreach@seattle.gov>
Tue 2/2/2021 12:14 PM

To: Miriam Hinden <miriam@atelierdrome.com>
Cc: Cameron Cavalier <cameron.cavalier@atelierdrome.com>; Tera Ponce <tera.ponce@atelierdrome.com>

Hello Miriam,
| do apologize as your documentation is approved, and your Early Outreach requirements are complete.

Please take a few minutes to fill out this evaluation survey to let us know how the process went for you.

Thank you,

Dominique Williams
Administrative Staff Assistant
External Relations Division
Office: 206.256.6188

Fax: 206.233.5142

seattle.gov/neighborhoods

Blog | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

Public Disclosure/Disclaimer Statement: Consistent with the Public Records Act, Chapter 42.56 RCW, all records within the possession of the City may be subject to a public disclosure request
and may be distributed or copied. Records include and are not limited to sign-in sheets, contracts, emails, notes, correspondence, etc. Use of lists of individuals or directory information

(including address, phone or E-mail) may not be used for commercial purposes.

From: Miriam Hinden <miriam@atelierdrome.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:57 AM

To: DON_DREarlyOutreach <DREarlyOutreach@seattle.gov>

Cc: Cameron Cavalier <cameron.cavalier@atelierdrome.com>; Tera Ponce <tera.ponce@atelierdrome.com>
Subject: Re: 1014 E John - Community Outreach Documentation

CAUTION: External Email

Hi Dominique,

| wanted to clarify that we provided the final outreach documentation, not the outreach plan. Is the
outreach documentation approved?

Thanks for your help!
Miriam

Miriam Hinden, Architect, Associate
ATELIER DROME architecture + interior design
206.395.4392
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On Tue, Jan 26, 2021 at 10:55 AM DON_DREarlyOutreach <DREarlyOutreach@seattle.gov> wrote:
Hello Cameron,

Your draft outreach plan is approved. Please be sure to document all of your outreach as outlined in
the Director’s Rule; the Early Community Outreach for Design Review webpage may provide additional
information.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Dominique Williams
Administrative Staff Assistant
External Relations Division
Office: 206.256.6188

Fax: 206.233.5142
seattle.gov/neighborhoods

'|'§ Seattle
)" Neighborhoods

Blog | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

Public Disclosure/Disclaimer Statement: Consistent with the Public Records Act, Chapter 42.56 RCW, all records within the possession of the City may be subject to a public disclosure
request and may be distributed or copied. Records include and are not limited to sign-in sheets, contracts, emails, notes, correspondence, etc. Use of lists of individuals or directory

information (including address, phone or E-mail) may not be used for commercial purposes.

From: Cameron Cavalier <cameron.cavalier@atelierdrome.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:53 PM

To: DON_DREarlyOutreach <DREarlyOutreach@seattle.gov>

Cc: Miriam Hinden <miriam@atelierdrome.com>; Tera Ponce <tera.ponce@atelierdrome.com>
Subject: 1014 E John - Community Outreach Documentation

CAUTION: External Email

Hello,

Please find our attached community outreach documentation for 1014 E John, for SDCI #3035214-
LU, #6746790-CN, #6746791-DM, and #6677134-CN, for your review and approval.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything else for your review!

Thanks!
Cameron

Cameron Cavalier, Director of Operations

ATELIER DROME architecture + interior design

112 Prefontaine Place S. Seattle, WA 98104
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www.atelierdrome.com
206.395.4392

Introducing_new Virtual Design Services!
Instagram | Facebook | Houzz | Yelp

Please note: Our office continues to remain in service, but like many offices, we have moved primarily to remote

working. Email will be the fastest way to reach us. We are doing everything in our power to keep projects on
schedule, however please bear with us during this time. Feel free to reach out if you have any questions.
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